» Ontario | Commission
Energy | del'énergie
<= Board | del'Ontario

N
Ontario

BY EMAIL
April 7, 2025

lan A. Mondrow

Gowling WLG (Canada) LLP

1 First Canadian Place, 100 King Street West,
Suite 1600, Toronto, Ontario M5X 1G5

Dear Mr. Mondrow:

Re: Generic Proceeding — Cost of Capital and Other Matters
Request for Extension re Cost Awards
Ontario Energy Board File Number: EB-2024-0063

This is in response to your letter dated April 7, 2025, requesting an extension of the
date for filing cost claims for the Industrial Gas Users Association (IGUA) and the
Association of Major Power Consumers in Ontario (AMPCO), from April 7, 2025 to April
10, 2025.

The request is granted.

Yours truly,
N ancy ag::;"g’i signed by Nancy
Marconi  SE%5%T

Nancy Marconi
Registrar

C: All Parties
J. Irving (IGUA)
B. Duguid (AMPCO)
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